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ADDENDUM # 1   
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation. 
 
Information regarding the current contract is available online at: 
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=4987  
 
Q. Is there any data from the previous year (or other time periods) that show the number of 

individual requests for phlebotomy services?  
A. The State does not have this specific information on file.  All historical financial data are 

available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central Contract Line Item Spend data 
can be found at: https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.     

 
Q. If so, is there date breaking down these calls by week or month?  

A. The State does not have this specific information on file.  All historical financial data are 
available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central Contract Line Item Spend data 
can be found at: https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.   
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Q. Is there data which shows call activity by hour of the day (during business hours, after hours)?  
A. The State does not have this specific information on file.  All historical financial data are 

available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central Contract Line Item Spend data 
can be found at: https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.   

 
Q. Is there any data which breaks down by location where the services were performed?  

A. The State does not have this specific information on file.  All historical financial data are 
available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central Contract Line Item Spend data 
can be found at: https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.   

 
Q. How are requests for services transmitted – by phone, on-line, e-mail?  

A. Please see Section B of Appendix B on page 43 of the RFP. 
 
Q. Is there any historical data which shows how often the phlebotomist has been called into court 

to testify?  
A. The State does not have this specific information on file.  All historical financial data are 

available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central Contract Line Item Spend data 
can be found at: https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.   

 
Q. What was the annual expenditure for on-call phlebotomy services in 2018 and YTD?  

A. All historical financial data are available on Delaware Open Data website.  The Central 
Contract Line Item Spend data can be found at: 
https://data.delaware.gov/browse?q=line%20item&sortBy=relevance  
This data is compiled from self-reporting completed by the current awarded vendor/s.  
This historical usage data is for informational purposes only and shall not be considered 
a guaranteed future volume.   

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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